PCS Isolators Ltd 
Unit 4 Dolphin Park, Ardglen Road , Whitchurch, Hampshire RG28 7BB
Tel: 077 3454 9022  E Mail garry@pcs-isolators.co.uk

Breda Athan
Senior Matron – Infection & Immunity 
Royal Free London NHS Foundation Trust
Royal Free Hospital
Pond Street, London    
NW3 2QG									22nd April 2022

Dear Breda

 New Royal Free Isolator:  

Further to our recent meetings, and my subsequent conversations with Flexiplastics, I can now forward the quotations to complete the agreed work at the Royal Free Hospital with the changes we discussed. We will list all these changes before we commence the work, but they will be as recorded during the meeting on 30th March 2022.

We will complete at the earliest convenience the following:

1) Manufacture and fit the new design envelopes and framework to Room 2.
2) Re-use the existing design envelope in Room 1 and use this as the spare unit which will be stored in the green room on floor 11.
3) Supply a dolly unit for the blower motor for ease of movement in room 2
4) Supply and fit additional framework for the end cabinet section of the new envelope.
5) Supply and fit additional framework and brackets to move the filters to the other side of the bed isolator and to be top mounted.
6) Reduce the height of the storage pockets in the supply unit.
7) Add 2 drip rods internally to the supply unit.
This will require an extensive redesign, so we have allowed to assemble a temporary framework at the envelope manufacturers and will invite you to visit with myself to double check all these changes prior to dispatch to the hospital for final assembly.

		                Total price £ 39,975.50 exc vat

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me, and I look forward to receiving your instruction to carry out this work shortly.
I would Estimate that due the vast array of changes, we should allow 12 to 16 weeks for the completion of this work from the receipt of the order.

Yours sincerely

[image: ]

Garry Puttock
Managing Director
Mobile:  077 3454 9022



PCS Isolators Ltd 
Unit 4 Dolphin Park, Ardglen Road , Whitchurch, Hampshire RG28 7BB
Tel: 077 3454 9022  Fax: 01256 896122
Email:  Garry@pcs-isolators.co.uk    web:  www.pcs-isolators.co.uk

Breda Athan
Senior Matron Infection & Inflammation/Lead HLIU
Royal Free London NHS Foundation Trust
Royal Free Hospital
Pond Street
London
NW3 2QG									3rd October 2017


Dear Breda

Further to our recent meeting please find below the quotations for some of the modifications to the blower units as discussed.

Spare Blower Box: Add all the relevant valves, air flow switch, Poddymeter and pipe work to the spare blower unit so that this can be changed with the active unit with only the requirement to fit the flexible hose connections and adjust the valves to maintain a negative pressure within the Isolator.

			TOTAL PRICE £625.00 EXC VAT

Additional Option: mount the spare blower on a wheeled platform for ease and speed of movement.

			TOTAL PRICE £85.00 EXC VAT

Modify Bed Isolator in Room 2 to have the same valve assembly as the unit in Room 1 with the coloured hoses and diagrams for identification:

			TOTAL PRICE £570.00 EXC VAT

You may wish to consider mounting all the blower units onto wheeled platforms for ease and speed of movement.
TOTAL PRICE £170.00 EXC VAT


I hope this meets with your approval.

Yours sincerely
[image: ]

Garry Puttock
Managing Director
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